

# Stacey Simmons

## **Registered Nurse**

Atlanta, GA 30338

[sls0130@aol.com](mailto:sls0130@aol.com)

+1 716 472 5201

Newly Registered Nurse with 13 years plus experience as a Licensed Practical Nurse in an Emergency Department setting. Work quickly and efficiently under pressure to provide immediate care. Strong communication skills, decision maker, problem solver and highly motivated. Acts as a team member and a leader. Detailed oriented and responsible.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Emergency Department, Emory Healthcare - Lithonia, GA

March 2020 to Present

Hillandale

Provides care to patients of all ages. Collaborate with doctors and emergency staff in assessment, planning, implementation and evaluation of patient care. Perform life saving treatments such as CPR. Administer medications via all routes. Provides clerical support and documentation for admissions, transfers and discharges.

Performs EKG's, collection of specimens (blood, urine, stool), IV insertion, v/s, and accu checks. Adheres to proper safety protocols and techniques to ensure proper infection control. Initiate departmental protocols, perform triage, use critical thinking skills and act as a patient advocate.

### **Registered Nurse**

Emergency Department, Emory Healthcare - Atlanta, GA

March 2020 to Present

Provide care to patients with Brain and Spinal cord injuries. Performs nursing assessments, implements and evaluates plans of care in conjunction with Physician. Medication administration via all routes, catheterization, and performs bowel program. obtains vital signs, medication organization, performs wound care and patient/family teaching.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Emergency Department, Emory Healthcare - Atlanta, GA

October 2007 to March 2020

Services

Utilize strong assessment skills to determine necessary patient care in a home health setting Assess patients' conditions during every Home visit and chart observations. Perform evaluation tasks, including vital signs and medication review. Medication administration, catheterization, catheter care, bowel assistance and wound care

Educate patients and their families on home health care strategies and procedures. Listen to patients and respond to concerns or requests. Coordinate with RN's, Physicians, family members and anyone else involved in patients care plan.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Emergency Department, Dekalb Medical - Lithonia, GA

February 2007 to September 2018

Center- Hillandale

Provides direct patient care efficiently and knowledgeably to patients of all ages in a Emergency Department setting. Accurately documents all elements of nursing assessments, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow up care. Utilize strong assessment skills to determine necessary patient care and initiates protocols. Medication administration via all routes, IV starts, blood draw, perform ekg's, splints, eye/ear irrigation, wound/burn care, catheter insertion, obtain vital signs and accu checks. Collaborate with doctor and emergency staff in the planning and implementation of patient treatment, admissions and transfers. Works quickly and efficiently to discharge patients in a timely matter (recognized for being the fastest discharging nurse in department). Serves as a preceptor to student nurses, new graduate nurses (LPN's/RN's), experienced ED nurses and experienced nurses new to the ED.

## Education

---

### **Master's degree in Nursing**

Walden University

June 2020 to August 2022

### **Bachelors degree in Nursing in Nursing**

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN

March 2020 to June 2020

### **Associates Degree in Nursing in Nursing**

Excelsior College - Albany, NY

January 2012 to April 2019

### **Practical nursing diploma in Practical Nursing**

Atlanta Technical College - Atlanta, GA

January 2005 to January 2006

## Skills

---

- SKILLS
- Critical Thinker
- Effective Time Management
- Ability to prioritize
- Flexible
- Home Health
- Hospital Experience

- Staff Nurse
- RN
- LPN
- Emergency Room
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS, ACLS**

**RN**